To: Dr.M

ike Riggle

From: Dr. Rosanne Williamson

Re: Gifts

Date: April 18, 2018

The following gifts have been received since the last acceptance of gifts by the Board of

Education. | recommend the Board approve the acceptance of the following:

performance

Donor Type of Description Purpose | Administrator | Account
Donation [|of Donation of Contact Number
(Monetary Donation
or
Property)
AT&T Corporate| Monetary $50.00 | Titans Lauren Fagel 830060
Giving Program Helping
Titans
T.Rowe Price  |Monetary  [$10,000.00 William Mike Tarjan 821331
Charitable Giving Simonsen
Memorial
Northbrook Monetary  [$200.00 Jazz Chad Davidson 820925
Public Library performance
Brightspark Monetary [$750.00 Instrument | Chad Davidson 820925
Travel, Inc Rentals for
Chicago




